

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in August was held at Niki's West Restaurant on the 7th. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales, with ten members present. The minutes of the July 3rd, and July 17th meetings were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Vice-President Mike Wardlow gave a report of the coins he bought at the Bessemer Coin Show. He spent \$4,429.00. The Club owes Mike \$429.00. *Treasurer Joe Box reported Melanie Wiggs, widow of Tommy Wiggs, agreed to sell left over stock from the Alabama Prospector Supply to WBTHA for \$300.00.

NEW BUSINESS

*New members have been gained via mail. Ann and Noel Rayburn have joined WBTHA.

*Secretary Lawrence McKelvey reported we received an inquiry about the Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH) via the website. A flyer was sent to Donna Huckabee in Boaz, AL.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1951, 1926, 1954, 1911, 1918, and 1936 (for the money). Paul Monk found a 1936 Washington quarter! He won \$1.00 cash! Oldest Coin: Paul Monk won with his 1936 quarter! He won \$3.00 cash!

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Mike Wardlow won a 1923 silver Peace dollar

2nd Draw: Bill Glass won a lantern.

MARBLE GAME

Larry Willard won the opportunity to draw a marble. Bill Glass drew for Larry. He drew a white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:02 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in August was held on the 21st at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:24 PM with thirteen members present.

The minutes of the August

7th meeting were read by Secretary Lawrence McKelvey. The minutes were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*Treasurer Joe Box, and Secretary Lawrence McKelvey picked up the stock left over by Tommy Wiggs' Alabama Prospector Supply, and paid his widow, Melanie for the equipment. *Joe Box reminded President Scales the Club needs to let the Knoxville Club know what WBTHA is sending them as a prize.

NEW BUSINESS

*The 3rd Annual Charles **Garrett Memorial Hunt is** scheduled for the last weekend in March 2019 (March 29-31). *President Scales and Vice -President Wardlow went to the Relic Show in Chattanooga, TN. They saw several people from the FMDAC, and had good conversation with them. *Tonight we remembered Linda Barnett's birthday. Linda was the longtime treasurer of the WBTHA, and a longtime member.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1953, 1928, 1916, 1947 (for the money), 1951, and 1941. Hal Knighten had a 1947 Walking Liberty half dollar. Hal won \$1.00 cash. Unique Find: #1 Winchester knife; #2 Model T Ford (1913) ignition points. #2 was the winner, and was found by Hal Knighten. #2 came in second, and was found by Perry Wat-

THE RAFFLE

son.

1st Draw: Angie Mobley won a 1923 silver Peace dollar.

2nd Draw: Hal Knighten won and chose the Mystery Prize.

3rd Draw: Perry Watson won a 1964 silver half dollar. Volume 21, Issue 9 September 2018

MARBLE GAME

Perry Watson won the opportunity to draw a marble. He drew a white marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, President Scales adjourned the meeting at 8:14 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

September 4, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. September 18, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. **September 29—30, 2018 East** Tennessee Relic & Coin **Hunters Open Hunt in Knox**ville, TN. October 6, 2018 Deep South **Treasure Hunt at Smith Lake** Park. October 2, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. October 16, 2018 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

